E. H. Tells
IXXXXXXXXX

Mew B, 1971

D. C. Crowell & Co., Cen'l Agts.,
The Employersa' Croup,

1086 South Stanton Street,

¥l Paso, Texas.

Gentlemen:

This is in further reply to your letter
of April 14th, 1231 with reference to Bond No.
5Y-38740 of the Hobbs High Incorporated,

: I have Jjust received s report from Mr.
Jas. P. "ullivan, State 011 & CGas Inscector on this
well, s states thet the well was nlugged satis~
feotorily in December. However, a number of things
remain to be done before the bond cen be finally
released., The ris should be removed, the cellsr
should be leveled off and the proper rarker left.
As soon as this done znd we hove notification fronm
Mr. Sullivan to this effect, the bond czn be re-
leased,

Very truly wours,

E. Hs “'ells,
ERY 1 AP itate re logist

¢e Jas, P, Sullivan,
State 0il & Gas Inspector
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